
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Bcc: 

Redacted 

4/22/2014 8:09:11 AM 
'Miller, Karen' (karen.miller@cpue.ea.gov) 
Christensen, Robin M 
(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RMHQ); Dietz, Sidney 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Redacted 
Redacted 
'dweisz@mcecleanenergy.com' (dweisz@mcecleanenergy.com); 
'jtuckey@mcecleanenergy.com' (jtuckey@mcecleanenergy.com); 
'jkudo@mcecleanenergy.com' (jkudo@mcecleanenergy.com) 

Subject: RE: Annual Joint Rate Comparison Mailer - PG&E and MCE 

Karen, 

We appreciate your willingness to meet with us on April 28 before you leave for Southern 
California. Prior to the meeting, we will let you know what the open issues are. 

Best regards, 

Redacted 

Regulatory Case Manager 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Redacted 

From: Miller, Karen [mailto:karen.miller@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 22. 2014 7:03 AM 
To: | Redacted 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney; 'dweisz@mcecleanenergy.com';[Redacted |; Christensen, Robin M; 
'jtuckey@mcecleanenergy.com'; 'jkudo@mcecleanenergy.com' 
Subject: RE: Annual Joint Rate Comparison Mailer - PG&E and MCE 
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Hi Elaine, 

11:00 works great. I will see if I can get a conference room scheduled. 

Thanks, 

Karen 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 7:47 AM 
To: Miller, Karen 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney; 'dweisz@mcecleanenergy.com'; 
'jtuckey@mcecleanenergy.com'; 'jkudo@mcecleanenergy.com' 
Subject: RE: Annual Joint Rate Comparison Mailer - PG&E and MCE 

Redacted Christensen, Robin M; 

Karen, 

MCE and PG&E are available during the morning of April 28. Would 11 am work for you? 

Thanks, 

Redacted 

Regulatory Case Manager 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Redacted 

SB GT&S 0642024 



From: Miller, Karen fmailto:karen.miller@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Friday, April 18. 2014 1:46 PM 
To:| Redacted 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney; 'dweisz@mcecleanenergy.com'; Redacted Christensen, Robin M; 
'jtuckey@mcecleanenergy.com'; 'jkudo@mcecleanenergy.com' 
Subject: RE: Annual Joint Rate Comparison Mailer - PG&E and MCE 

Hi Elaine, 

I am available the morning of April 28th and early that afternoon until 2:00, after which I have 
meetings. I am in Los Angeles on April 29th, 30th and May 1st, as we have the offsite 
Commission voting meeting on the 1st, related events the day before, and I have meetings with 
my LA staff on the 29th. I will be back in the office on Mary 2nd. 

Let me know if the morning of April 28th works for all of you, as that would most likely be the 
best opportunity. 

Karen 

From: | Redacted 
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2014 12:08 PM 
To: Miller, Karen 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney; 'dweisz@mcecleanenerqy.com';lRedacted |; Christensen, Robin M; 
'jtuckey@mcecleanenergy.com'; 'jkudo@mcecleanenergy.com' 
Subject: RE: Annual Joint Rate Comparison Mailer - PG&E and MCE 

Karen, 

MCE and PG&E would like to tentatively schedule a meeting with you to discuss any 
outstanding issues on the Joint Rate Comparison Mailer. Please let us know your availability 
for Monday, April 28 or Tuesday afternoon on April 29. 

SB GT&S 0642025 



Best regards, 

Redacted 

Regulatory Case Manager 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Redacted 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 3:43 PM 
To: 'karen.miller@cpuc.ca.gov' (karen.miller@cpyc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney; dweisz@mcecleanenerqy.com; Redacted 
ituckev@mcecleanenerqy.com; ikudo@mcecleanenerqy.com 
Subject: RE: Annual Joint Rate Comparison Mailer - PG&E and MCE 

Christensen, Robin M; 

Dear Karen, 

PG&E and MCE are working on the annual Joint Rate Comparison Mailer for the customers 
within MCE's service territory. Several new issues are being discussed as we prepare to 
finalize the mailer and we are working on resolving them. We are hopeful we will reach 
resolution on all the items. As a contingency in case there are remaining issues, PG&E and 
MCE would like to schedule a meeting with you during the week of April 21 to review the 
outstanding unresolved issues with you. We would appreciate it if you could let us know your 
availability for that week. 

If a meeting is required, we will summarize the open issues for you before we meet. 

SB GT&S 0642026 
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Best regards, 

Redacted 

Regulatory Case Manager 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Redacted 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/ 
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